
10,000 WATTS FM ABC NETWORK 

AFFILIATED WITH 

(Orianòu urnixc *Wind 
ORLANDO EVENING STAR 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 North Maple 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 

December 18, 1947 

We are in receipt of your letter of December13 in which you 
state reception of our station's signal. 

We are very interested in your outline of detail, and find it 
confirms with our logs of that date. 

Ho ping to hear from you in the near future, I am 

Sincerely, 

ir,i_g_gt 4 . 
Stanley A. Beck 
Chief Engineer 
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